

D R A F T

KINLET PARISH COUNCIL.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 8th JULY 2024 IN THE PARISH HALL COMMENCING AT 7.30 p.m.

PRESENT:- Mr. P. Kirton (Chairman), Mrs J. Rowley, Mr R. Crawford, Mr K. Shepherd, Mr D. Haywood, Mr. P. Horsfall, Mr. C. Lloyd, Mr. R. Oakley, Mr. P. Robinson and Mrs J. Burgess (Clerk)

Also in attendance – 2 Parishioners from 7.35 p.m who confirmed that they had no matters to raise.

0. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION TIME. There were no parishioners present at this stage.

1. APOLOGIES - apologies were received Mr. S. Harris and Mr. G. Butler

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST. Mrs J. Rowley advised an interest in Item 6 and took no part in the discussion or voting.

3. MINUTES OF THE JULY MEETING were taken as read and unanimously approved by all present at that meeting and signed after being proposed and seconded.

4. MATTERS ARISING.

1. HIGHWAY MATTERS – FMS Updates – **1. Bus Stopping at Button Oak** – Awaiting update. **2. Roadside Gully Cleaning** – Some work carried out – not complete. **3. Meaton Lane Potholes** - A number had been marked – not completed. **4. Problems Catsley to Lewis Garage** – Not carried out but edge of highway marked– being chased. **5. Work advised as completed – Pothole by Fairview Lodge/Pothole Cloggs Bank/Potholes by Sturt Lane and Halls Farm.**

Other Highway Matters. **6. Bus Pull-In at Kinlet** – Still endeavouring to obtain point of contact at S.C. A plan of suggested remedy would be sent. CCTV covering this site confirmed as registered with ICO. **7. Lengthsman Update** – Awaited.

Other General Matters Arising. **8.** Mr. Shepherd reported on the recent Area Meeting and advised that S.A.L.C. would be taking up with S.C. badly signed diversions and we would obtain more details relating to the new honours scheme re people who had made a extra contribution towards the Parish. **9.** Beechwoods Tenancy – now confirmed on website as requested. **10. Fly Tipping** – now cleared.

2. ENFORCEMENT MATTERS. There were no updates to report.

5. CORRESPONDENCE. All applicable correspondence had been emailed to councillors during the month. Also advised - Men's Shed thank you letter and PCC Survey – not applicable to our area. Name suggestion for new development discussed– 'Bessie Blount Close' was unanimously agreed.

6. PLANNING APPLICATIONS.

1.24/02130/FUL for erection of a replacement dwelling after demolition of existing dwelling (resubmission) at Catsley Cottage, Kinlet. After discussion it was a majority decision to recommend approval after having been proposed and seconded.

Planning application no. 24/01556/FUL had been refused re change of use of land to domestic, demolition of existing cattery building and erection of a domestic outbuilding at Catsley View, Meaton Lane, Kinlet.

7. APPROVAL OF BUDGET 1.4.2024 TO 30.6.2024.

This was unanimously approved having been proposed and seconded including over budget items.

8. COUNTY COUNCILLORS' UPDATES.

No update had been received due to election and no County Councillors were present at the meeting.

9. PAYMENTS OF ACCOUNTS TO HAND. was agreed to make the following payments:

1. Mrs J. Burgess - £352.20 (June salary £343.20 + £9.00 T.E. – cheque no.001877) 2. C.M. Smith –Stretton Creative) - £100.00 (June website work – cheque no.001878). 3. Monkey Office - £109.90 (cartridges and labels – cheque no.001879) 4. The Kabin - £67.40 (supply of stamps – cheque no.001880)

10. ITEMS NEXT AGENDA

1. Button Oak –dirty and overgrown road signs.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING. This was arranged for Monday 12th August 2024 in the Parish Hall commencing at 7.30 p.m. with Public Participation time and the meeting closed at approximately 8.00 p.m.